From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 2:09 PM

To: Naseem Alston

Cc: Howard Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage
Subject: ROC on LTO environmental baseline
Naseem,

As part of the LOBO reviews, Reclamation has been submitting a matrix that identifies all of the RPA actions
and their

statuses. http://deltacouncil.ca.gov/sites/default/files/2018/11/RPA%20Matrix%20Status%200f%20Actions.pdf
provides the updates. This link, along with a sentence or 2 description may fit nicely within the Environmental
Baseline section when discussing the 2009 BiOp.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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